
SID RICHARDSON CARBON & GASOLINE CO. 
WEST TEXAS AREA OFFICE 

5030 £. UNIVERSITY 
SUITE C-104 

ODESSA, TEXAS 79762 
TELEPHONE: (915) 367-2867 

FAX: 1915) 367-2862 

July 20,1992 

Meridian Oil Company 
3300 N. A Street, Bldg. 6 
Midland, Texas 79705 

Attn: Mr. Kevin Midkiff 

Re: Justis Glorieta Pool Wells 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

As per our recent conversation concerning the potential increase in volume of 
certain wells in the Justis Glorieta field , please be advised that I can find no 
reason the projected increase would adversely affect any other well on Sid 
Richardson's gathering system. 

The below listed wells enter Richardson's gathering system through different 
laterals and the infusion of the projected 1.05 mmcf/d should have no effect on 
any other well in said system. 

Well Name Current (mcf/d) Projected(mcf/d) 

If ! can be of further assistance concerring this matter, please do not hesitate to 
call. 

Meridian Oil, Carlson A#1 
Meridian Oil, Carlson B#1 
Texaco Prod. A.B.Coates C 

250 
250 
250 

650 
800 
350 

(Joseph O'Hara 
Gas Supply Representative 
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